Center for Judicial Accountabili:.x, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 12:32 PM

To: ‘ronan_farrow@newyorker.com’; ‘jane_mayer@newyorker.com'

Subject: Behind-the-scenes of tonight's Democratic AG candidates debate -- Challenging the
brazen lies & distortion of the AG's constitutional function -- WITH EVIDENCE

Attachments: 5-4-18-message-jumaane-williams.pdf; 8-17-18-to-persico-maloney.pdf; 5-18-18-Itr-to-

interim-ag-candidates.pdf

What’s happening behind-the-scenes of tonight’s debate between Democratic
candidates for attorney general?

Below is the e-mail, sent this morning, to all four Democratic attorney general candidates,
calling upon them to refute the EVIDENCE of their brazen lies & distortion of the attorney
general’s constitutional function. The explicating e-mail sent two days ago to debate co-
moderators Errol Louis and Liz Benjamin of Spectrum News is beneath it — and below it, two
prior e-mails to them, all with the above three attachments.

All four e-mails — and the EVIDENCE in substantiation — are posted on the Center for Judicial
Accountability’s webpage entitled: “The Posturing Liars who are the Four Attorney General
Candidates for the Democratic Party Line”. The direct link is here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/challengers/democrat-ag-candidates.htm.

Please do your part to discharge your own constitutional function to investigate and inform
the public — and forward this to your TOP editors for their review and evaluation.

| am available to assist you, to the max.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

cell & text: 646-220-7987

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 7:28 AM

To: 'zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@gmail.com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu' <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>;
'dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephyrforny.com>; 'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com'
<ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com>; 'info@tishjames2018.com’ <info@tishjames2018.com>;
'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@maloneyfornewyork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com' <tpersico@gmail.com>;

1



Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 12:35 PM

To: ‘dfreedlander@gmail.com’

Subject: Behind-the-scenes of tonight's Democratic AG candidates debate -- Challenging the
brazen lies & distortion of the AG's constitutional function -- WITH EVIDENCE

Attachments: 5-4-18-message-jumaane-williams.pdf; 8-17-18-to-persico-maloney.pdf; 5-18-18-ltr-to-

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

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

cell & text: 646-220-7987

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 7:28 AM

To: 'zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@gmail.com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu’' <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>;
'dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephyrforny.com>; 'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com'
<ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com>; 'info@tishjames2018.com' <info@tishjames2018.com>;
'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@maloneyfornewyork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com' <tpersico@gmail.com>;

¢



Center for Judicial Accountabili!x, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 12:36 PM

To: 'joe@abovethelaw.com’

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

To: 'zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@gmail.com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu’ <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>;
'dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephyrforny.com>; 'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com’
<ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com>; 'info@tishjames2018.com' <info@tishjames2018.com>;
'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@maloneyfornewyork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com’ <tpersico@gmail.com>;

1



Center for Judicial Accountabiliz, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 12:40 PM

To: ‘gabriellap@thecut.com’

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

To: 'zteachout@gmail.com’' <zteachout@gmail.com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu' <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>;
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




Center for Judicial Accountabilithlnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 12:44 PM

To: ‘ryan.grim@theintercept.com'

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

I am available to assist you, to the max.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
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
<ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.coms; 'info@tishjames2018.com' <info@tishjames2018.com>;
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 12:48 PM

To: ‘gregdavid49@gmail.com’

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

To: 'zteachout@gmail.com’ <zteachout@gmail.com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu’ <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>;
‘dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephyrforny.com>; 'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com’
<ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.coms; 'info@tishjames2018.com' <info@tishjames2018.com>;
'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@maloneyfornewyork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com’ <tpersico@gmail.com>;

1




Center for Judicial Accountabili:z, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 12:53 PM

To: ‘dgraham@theatlantic.com’

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
<ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.coms; 'info@tishjames2018.com’ <info@tishjames2018.com>;
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 1:00 PM

To: ‘editor@newsday.com’

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
'dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephyrforny.com>; ‘ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com’
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 1:10 PM

To: ‘editor@citylimits.org’

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
'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@maloneyfornewyork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com’' <tpersico@gmail.com>;

1



Center for Judicial Accountabilig. Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 1:12 PM

To: 'rlewis@wnyc.org’; 'dlewis@wnyc.org'

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

To: 'zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@gmail.com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu' <zteachout@|aw.fordham.edu>;
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




Center for Judicial Accountabiliﬂ, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 1:43 PM

To: 'McCarthy, Robert'

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
moderators Errol Louis and Liz Benjamin of Spectrum News is beneath it —and below it, two
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 1:47 PM

To: ‘cseiler@timesunion.com’; ‘rsmith@timesunion.com’; ‘'media@wamc.org’;
‘alan@wamc.org’; 'editor@legislativegazette.com'

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

O SR 5o mane

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 1:49 PM

To: 'voicers@nydailynews.com’; 'kinynews@aol.com’; 'KLovett@nydailynews.com'

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

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 1:52 PM

To: ‘robert.harding@lee.net’

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 1:56 PM

To: 'tips@nypost.com’

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 2:02 PM

To: ‘alan@wamc.org'; 'media@wamc.org’

Subject: Behind-the-scenes of tonight's Democratic AG candidates debate -- Challenging the
brazen lies & distortion of the AG's constitutional function -- WITH EVIDENCE

Attachments: 5-18-18-Itr-to-interim-ag-candidates.pdf

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
prior e-mails to them.

All four e-mails — and the EVIDENCE in substantiation — are posted on the Center for Judicial
Accountability’s webpage entitled: “The Posturing Liars who are the Four Attorney General

Candidates for the Democratic Party Line”. The direct link is here:
http://www.iudgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/chaIlengers/democrat-ag-candidates.htm.

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
'dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephyrforny.com>; 'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com'’
<ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com>; 'info@tishjames2018.com' <info@tishjames2018.com>;
'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@maloneyfornewyork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com’ <tpersico@gmail.com>;
field@leeciaeve.com' <field@leeciaeve.com>




Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 2:06 PM

To: 'ross.barkan@gmail.com’

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

To: 'zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@gmail.com>; ‘zteachout@law.fordham.edu’ <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>;
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



